

MINUTES

of the

General Meeting of the Council

held in the

Council Chambers, 118 Victoria Street, St George

<u>on</u>

Thursday 20th September 2018

Commencing at 9:00am

Table of Contents

MEETING BUSINESS BY CORPORATE FUNCTION	. 4
(CEO) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	. 4
(FCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES	. 4
(IFS) INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	. 5
(CES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES	. 5
CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS	10
(CFCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES	10
(CCES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES	12
INFORMATION REPORTS	13
(ICEO) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	13
(IFCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES	13
(IIFS) INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	14
(ICES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES	

OPENING

The Mayor declared the Meeting open at 9:03am.

COUNCIL PRAYER

The Mayor led the Council in the Opening Prayer.

<u>ATTENDANCE</u>

Cr RW Marsh (Mayor), Crs FM Gaske (Deputy Mayor), RG Fuhrmeister, SC O'Toole, RI Paul, SS Scriven and ID Todd

Mr Matthew Magin (Chief Executive Officer), Mrs Michelle Clarke (Director Financial & Corporate Services), Dr Digby Whyte (Director Community & Environmental Services) and Mr Ross Drabble (Director Infrastructure Services)

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Nil

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Gaske seconded:

Recommendation/s

That the Minutes of the General Meeting held on 16 August, 2018 be confirmed.

.CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

Nil

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with s175C(2) of the *Local Government Act 2009* Councillor Gaske declared a Material Personal Interest in respect to matters contained in CCFS1, on the grounds that:

One of the affected property owners her husband, Andrew Gaske, owns a property adjoining the block wall levee.

Councillor Gaske advised she will leave the meeting in accordance with s175C(2)(b) and will not participate in discussion or voting on this matter.

In accordance with s175C(2) of the *Local Government Act 2009* Councillor Todd declared a Material Personal Interest in respect to matters contained in CCFS1, on the grounds that:

one of the affected property owners Kylie Mulder on whose land the levee is situated, is a previous business partner, and is a current employee.

Councillor Todd advised he will leave the meeting in accordance with s175C(2)(b) and will not participate in discussion or voting on this matter.

In accordance with s175E(2) of the Local Government Act 2009 <u>Councillor Scriven declared a Real Conflict of Interest</u> in respect to matters contained in CCDS1, on the grounds that:

the nature of the interest is Rodney Geiger on whose land the levee is situated, who has a contract of employment with Councillor Scriven.

Councillor Scriven advised he will leave the meeting, in accordance with s175E(4) of the *Local Government Act* 2009 and will not participate in discussion or voting on this matter.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Leanne Brummell entered meeting at 9.08am.

She requested Council consider making a submission against fracking on the Environmental Authority EPPG00342913 Amendment proposed by Armour Energy (Surat) Pty Ltd.

The Chief Executive Officer advised a report would be tabled at the October Council meeting, to consider its position on fracking in the Shire.

The Mayor thanked Ms Brummell for her attendance at the meeting.

Leanne Brummell left meeting at 9:16am.

Mrs Tracy Lee (Manager of Finance Services) entered meeting at 9:24am.

COUNCILLOR REPORTS

Cr Gaske moved Cr Scriven seconded:

That Council receive and note the Councillor reports on their activities during the preceding month.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Council agreed to send a letter of appreciation to Dr Desley Marshall, for her service and dedication to the Balonne Shire, as she retires tomorrow Friday 21 September 2018.

Director Community & Environment is to recall the Balonne Visitor Information Guide due to spelling and grammar errors and look at options for a re-print.

Mrs Tracey Lee (Manager of Finance Services) left the meeting at 10.00am. Council adjourned for morning tea at 10:01am and resumed at 10:19am; with Troy Uren from U Rent Pty Ltd, Mr Mark Stanton (Acting Director Community & Environmental Services) and Mrs Di Francisco (Environmental Health Officer) joining the meeting.

CLOSED MEETING

It was moved Cr Fuhrmeister, seconded Cr Paul that Council enter into closed session to consider CCES2 in accordance with Section 275(e) of the Local Government Regulations 2012. The time being 10.20 am.

DEPUTATIONS

Mr Troy Uren from U Rent Pty Ltd

Presentation given by Tony Uren of his independent assessment of the tender BSC – 17/18 T12.

Mr Matthew Magin (CEO) left meeting at 11:46am and returned at 11:51am.

Cr Gaske left meeting at 11:46am., and returned at 11.49am.

Cr O'Toole left meeting at 11:47am, and returned at 11.50am.

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Todd seconded:

That Council re-open its meeting and resume the order of business. The time being 11.52 pm.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MEETING BUSINESS BY CORPORATE FUNCTION (CEO) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

There were no reports for consideration.

(FCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES

Mrs Tracy Lee (Manager Finance Services) entered meeting at 11:57am.

The order of business was changed to consider the supplementary agenda item FCS2 St George Cemetery – Chinese Memorial Project.

FCS2 ST GEORGE CEMETERY - CHINESE MEMORIAL PROJECT

This report is presented to Council for consideration of the erection of the St George Cemetery – Chinese Memorial.

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Gaske seconded:

That Council endorse the actions of the Mayor and Council staff and grant a permit to allow the erection of the Chinese Memorial by SCCMC to proceed at the site indicated in the attached plan at the St George Cemetery.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

The order of business was resumed.

FCS1 MONTHLY FINANCE REPORT AUGUST 2018

Monthly Finance Report August 2018

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Todd seconded:

That the monthly Financial Management Report for the period ending 31 August 2018, as tabled, be received and noted.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Mrs Tracy Lee (Manager of Finance Services) retired from the meeting at 11:53am. Mrs Mareea Lochel (Community Collective and Wellbeing Co-Ordinator) entered the meeting at 11:59am.

Mrs Michelle Clarke (Director Finance and Corporate Services) left Meeting at 12:09pm.

(IFS) INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

There were no reports from Infrastructure Services for consideration.

(CES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

QUEENSLAND ARBOVIRUS SENTINEL SURVEILLANCE PROGRAM REPORT

This report describes outcomes from the 2018 Queensland Arbovirus Sentinel Surveillance Program Cr Gaske moved and Cr O'Toole seconded:

That the information contained in the Queensland Arbovirus Sentinel Surveillance Program be noted.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PROPOSED ST GEORGE 399 CHAMPIONSHIPS RALLY EVENT - TOWN EXTENSION RESERVE - LOT 12 CROWN PLAN 898986

Council has received correspondence from South East Queensland Off Road Rally Association (SEQORRA) representative seeking in principal support and permission for the Town Extension Reserve described as Lot 12 on Crown Plan 898986 to host an Off Road Race Rally Event for dates of $5^{\text{th}} - 7^{\text{th}}$ April 2019.

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Scriven seconded:

That:

- 1. Council accepts this report.
- 2. Council provide in principal support to the off road race rally event for 5th 7th April 2019 on 'Town Extension' Reserve Lot 12 on Crown Plan 898986 subject to conditions (see below).
- Council identify within the permit issued to the event organiser that the site is located within
 an area that may have cultural heritage significance. Accordingly, the event organiser is to
 ensure duty of care requirements have been met in accordance with *Native Title Act 1993*and *Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003*.
- 4. Council inform the event organiser that should the event be proposed to occur on 'Town Extension' Reserve Lot 12 on Crown Plan 898986 for any dates beyond 5th 7th April 2019, the event organiser will be required to write into Council again formally seeking permission to use the reserve.
- Council supply the wheelie bins for the event with the event organiser collecting and returning the bins and the fees be waivered. If the bins are returned damaged the organisation will be charged the full replacement cost of the bin/s;
- 6. Council supply the 'Road Closure' signs for the event, with payment of a refundable bond of \$180.00 and a private works form signed and the event organiser to collect and return the signs. Collection of the signs will be from the Council Depot on Thursday prior and returning of signs on Tuesday after the event;

Conditions to form part of the Trustee Permit

- 7. *Prior to the event,* written consent from the trustee leasee to the event organiser permitting the use over the land <u>must</u> be provided to Council.
- 8. *Prior to the event,* a copy of the event organiser's public liability insurance (minimum \$20,000,000) must be provided to Council.
- 9. Prior to the event, a signed indemnity agreeing to keep indemnified the Minister administering the Land Act 1994 (Qld), the State of Queensland, all Crown Instrumentalities, and Local Government (the "Indemnified parties") against, all actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, costs, losses, damages and expenses ("Claim") arising out of or resulting from the use and occupation of Township Reserve (Lot 12 on crown plan 898986) for the event <u>must</u> be provided to Council.
- 10. Prior to the event an Event Management Plan must be supplied to Council; and
- 11. Eight (8) portable toilets to be erected on site prior to the event commencing; and
- 12. Designated spectator areas inclusive of barriers are to be erected prior to the event commencing; and
- 13. Designated spectator crossing should be erected prior to the event commencing; and
- 14. Where food and refreshments are served a temporary food stall permit will need to be approved by Council prior to the event commencing; and
- 15. To supply a site plan inclusive of proposed locations, temporary structures (e.g. tents, portable toilets, waste bins), to Council prior to the event commencing.
- 16. The organisers must take all reasonable and practical measure to minimise noise nuisance;
- 17. The organisers must take all reasonable and practical measure to minimise any environmental nuisance.
- 18. No vegetation is permitted to be cleared at any time to facilitate the event.

NOTE:

This approval by Council is based on the truthfulness and accuracy of the documents supplied by the event organiser (see attachments and website). The information contained in the documents and attachments (refer to website) must be adhered to at all times during the event.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CES3 GRAZING AT THE WATERING HOLE - ATTENDEES

The Grazing at the Watering Hole event hosted by Thallon Progress Association will be held Saturday 29 September 2018.

RECOMMENDATION

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Gaske seconded:

That Council thank the Thallon Progress Association and recommend that the four tickets be sold to a community organisation.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Mrs Michelle Clarke (Director of Finance and Corporate Services) returned to the meeting at 12:18pm.

CES4 PERMANENT PING-PONG TABLE IN ST GEORGE

Council has received a request from the community for permission to install two (2) permanent pingpong tables in St George.

Cr Gaske moved and Cr O'Toole seconded:

- 1. That Council approves St George Police's request to install two (2) permanent ping-pong tables subject to successful grant funding sourced by the St George Blue Light Association; and
- 2. the location be determined in consultation with the Queensland Police and Rowden Park User Group.

.CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CESS REGIONAL ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND (RADF) - OUT OF ROUND APPLICATIONS

The Regional Arts Development Fund (RADF) is a state and local government partnership that supports local artist and arts and cultural activities in Queensland Communities. Council has received two out of round applications. The applications have been assessed by the RADF Reference Panel and have been determined to comply with the appropriate assessment criteria, as detailed through the Balonne Shire RADF Program.

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Todd seconded:

That Council approve the RADF applications from as follows:

APPLICANT	PROJECT	APPROVED AMOUNT
Dirranbandi Arts Council	Building Resilience and Community Through Art	\$2,925.00
Dirranbandi Rural Transaction Centre	Dirranbandi Creative Welding 2019	\$2,902.00
TOTAL		\$5,827.00

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CES6 AUSTRALIA DAY

Each year Balonne Shire Council hosts an Australia Day awards ceremony in conjunction with Australia Day celebrations. The awards recognise the noteworthy achievements and contributions of local community members and organisations.

Cr Todd moved and Cr O'Toole seconded:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the guidelines and categories for the Australia Day awards:
 - a. Citizen of the Year Award (over 18 years)
 - b. Young Citizen of the Year Award (under 18 years)
 - c. Community Event Award
 - d. Community Service Award
 - e. Sports Achievement Medallion (over 18 years)
 - f. Sports Achievement Medallion (under 18 years)
 - g. Sports Achievement Medallion (Administrator, etc)
 - h. Cultural Achievement Medallion (over 18 years)
 - i. Cultural Achievement Medallion (under 18 years)
- 2. Invites Thallon Progress Association to be the host community group for the 2019 Australia Day Awards ceremony. Furthermore upon Thallon Progress Association's acceptance as the host group Council provide Thallon Progress Association with \$2,000 to assist with the costs of hosting the event.
- 3. Approves \$200 each for the Progress Associations/Chamber of Commerce in Bollon, St George and Dirranbandi to host smaller localised Australia Day celebrations subject to receiving a letter confirming that the above mentioned community groups will be hosting an Australia Day celebration.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CES7 SOUTHERN QUEENSLAND NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Council has received an invitation to become a member of the newly formed Southern Queensland Natural Resource Management. This organisation has been established through the merger of the Queensland Murray Darling Committee, the South West Natural Resource Management Committee and the Condamine Alliance.

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Gaske seconded:

That Council becomes a temporary member of the Southern Queensland Natural Resource Management and Councillor Scott Scriven represent Council at any forums of Southern Queensland Natural Resource Management.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Dr Digby Whyte (Director Community and Environmental Services) left meeting at 12:40pm and returned at 12:41pm.

Mr Mark Stanton (Acting Director Community and Environmental Services) left meeting at 12:40pm and returned at 12:43pm.

CES8 RADF - COUNCIL INITIATIVE PROJECT - PLACE-MAKING - PUBLIC ART IN BALONNE

The Regional Arts Development Fund (RADF) is a state and local government partnership that supports local artist and arts and cultural activities in Queensland Communities. Balonne Shire Council's 2018-19 RADF program has two components: Community grants program and Council initiative program - Place Making (Public Art in Balonne). This report outlines stage 3 of the Council initiative program, place marking and seeks Council endorsement of the submitted concept design and location for a metal cod sculpture in St George.

Cr O'Toole moved and Cr Fuhrmeister seconded:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the metal sculpture concept design submitted by artist Dion Cross of a Cod, subject to an engineering certificate;
- 2. Approves that the sculpture be mounted at Cavanaugh Park, St George; and
- 3. The location, size and design of the sculpture and approval of the RADF application be delegated to the Chief Executive Officer under Section 257(1)(b) of the Local Government Act 2009.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

RL 97 - APPLICATION FOR RECONFIGURATION OF A LOT - BOUNDARY REALIGNMENT (2 INTO 2 LOTS) - 4530 BALONNE HIGHWAY, ST GEORGE AFFECTING LAND DESCRIBED AS LOT 1 ON BLM166 AND LOT 2 ON MAR15

Council has received a development application from the applicant, John Dunlop for Reconfiguration of a Lot, specifically a boundary realignment (2 into 2 lots) located at 4530 Balonne Highway, St George affecting land described as Lot 1 on BLM166 and Lot 2 on MAR15.

Cr Gaske moved and Cr Scriven seconded:

That:

- 1. Council receives this report.
- Council approves the development application for a RL 97 Application for Reconfiguration of a Lot - Boundary Realignment (2 into 2 Lots) - 4530 Balonne Highway, St George affecting land described as Lot 1 on BLM166 and Lot 2 on MAR15 subject to the permit conditions listed below;

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT CONDITIONS

- 3. Compliance with the facts and circumstances set out in the application and all Council By-laws being adhered to and generally in accordance with the approved plan (except where varied by conditions of approval).
- 4. All outstanding rates and charges shall be paid prior to the submission to Council of the Plan of Survey.
- 5. Comply with all conditions of this approval prior to submitting the Plan of Subdivision to Council for endorsement unless otherwise agreed in writing by Council.
- 6. Maintain the approved development being Reconfiguring a Lot Boundary Realignment (2 into 2) in accordance with the approved plan:

Plan/Document Number	Plan/Document Name	Date
218119-1 Prepared by SMK	PLAN OF PROPOSED BOUNDARY REALIGNMENT OF LOT	06/9
Consultants Pty Ltd.	1 ON BLM166 AND LOT 2 ON MAR15	

Engineering

7. Prior to the signing of the Survey Plan of Subdivision, certificate(s) must be obtained from a provider agency and presented to Council stating that electricity supply network connections can be made to proposed allotments (Lot 2) and that adequate electricity supplies are available or can be made available.

- 8. Submit to Council a certificate signed by a licensed surveyor, stating that after the completion of all works associated with the subdivision, survey marks, including permanent survey marks, were reinstated where necessary and all survey marks are in their correct position, in accordance with the Plan of Survey.
- 9. Where deemed necessary by Council, the relocation of services within the subject land shall be undertaken by the developer at no cost to Council.

NOTES:

- Nothing in this permit hereby issued approves the clearing of native vegetation.
- This permit does not constitute any authority to carry out any building work, operational work or a
 different use to what is currently established unless all relevant permits are obtained.
- This development approval does not authorise any activity that may harm Aboriginal cultural heritage. Under the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003 you have a duty of care in relation to such heritage. Section 23(1) provides that 'A person who carries out an activity must take all reasonable and practicable measures to ensure the activity does not harm Aboriginal cultural heritage. It may therefore be prudent for you to carry out searches, consultation, or a cultural heritage assessment to ascertain in the presence or otherwise of Aboriginal cultural heritage. Further information on cultural heritage responsibilities of developers can be obtained from the Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Council Meeting adjourned at 12:55pm for lunch and resumed at 1:31pm with Mr Mark Stanton (Acting Director of Community and Environment) in attendance.

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Paul seconded:

That the meeting be closed in accordance with Section 275 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 to consider items CCFS1, CCFS2 and CCES1 and CCES2.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS (CFCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES

CCFS1

In accordance with s175C(2) of the *Local Government Act* 2009 <u>Councillor Gaske declared a Material</u> Personal Interest in respect to matters contained in CCFS1, on the grounds that:

One of the affected property owners her husband, Andrew Gaske, owns a property adjoining the block wall levee.

Councillor Gaske left the meeting, including any area set aside for the public, at 1:31pm in accordance with S175C(2)(b) and did not participate in discussion or voting on this matter.

In accordance with s175C(2) of the *Local Government Act* 2009 <u>Councillor Todd declared a Material Personal Interest</u> in respect to matters contained in CCFS1, on the grounds that:

one of the affected property owners Kylie Mulder on whose land the levee is situated, is a previous business partner, and is a current employee.

Councillor Todd left the meeting, including any area set aside for the public, at 1:31pm in accordance with S175C(2)(b) and did not participate in discussion or voting on this matter.

In accordance with s175E(2) of the Local Government Act 2009 Councillor Scriven declared a Real Conflict of Interest in respect to matters contained in CCDS1, on the grounds that:

the nature of the interest is Rodney Geiger on whose land the levee is situated, has a contract of employment with Councillor Scriven

Councillor Scriven left the meeting, in accordance with s175E(4) of the Local Government Act 2009 at 1:31pm.

OPEN MEETING

Cr Todd moved and Cr Gaske seconded:

That the meeting re-opened.

CARRIED 6-1

Cr O'Toole requested that her name be recorded against the motion to re-open the meeting.

ST GEORGE LEVEE BANK - EASEMENTS

St George Levee Bank - Easements

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Paul seconded:

- That Council delegate to the Chief Executive Officer under Section 257(1)(b) of the Local Government Act 2009 to enter into the agreement and do all things necessary to settle the levee bank easement for 281-283 Alfred Street;
- That Council delegate to the Chief Executive Officer under Section 257(1)(b) of the Local Government Act 2009 to further negotiate settlement of the levee bank easement for 261-265 Alfred Street.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Councillor Gaske, Councillor Todd and Councillor Scriven returned to meeting at 1:51pm.

CCFS2 REQUEST FOR LAND - PROPOSED HARMONY CENTRE

Request for Council to consider land for proposed Harmony Centre

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr O'Toole seconded:

1. That Council accept the Department of Housing and Public Works offer to undertake an

independent valuation report and survey plan of the proposed area on part of Lot 105 ST852 (behind the Visitor Information Centre) in Roe Street St George.

2. The valuation report be returned to Council for further consideration along with other relevant matters.

.CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

(CCES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

SPECIAL RATE LOAN SCHEME -INDIVIDUAL LANDHOLDERS WILD DOG EXCLUSION FENCING

This report details the financial analysis of the implications of Council implementing a Special Rates – Loan Scheme to facilitate individual property owner's construction of Wild Dog Exclusion Fencing. It identifies the impact of assuming a significant debt for this purpose on Council's ability to borrow funds for other projects in the future. The financial review indicates that Council could borrow up to \$11-12 million without there being a significant detrimental impact on its ability to borrow funds into the future.

The attached draft business case has been prepared for submission to the Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs to secure loan funds for this purpose. The business case considers options available to Council to enhance the economic sustainability of the region and its agricultural producers by creating a sustained capacity for growth with reliable and consistent improved cash flows for primary producers.

It is recommended that the Special Rate Loan Scheme proceed to the detailed planning stage to ensure that the proposed rate levy is properly established in accordance with the *Local Government Act 2009*, due diligence processes are established and formalised and loan application, submission and decision making process developed and finalised.

Cr Fuhrmeister moved and Cr Todd seconded:

That Council defer this item until the McCullough Robertson Guidance Pack with Queensland Treasury Corporation has been released.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Mr Mark Stanton (Director Community & Environmental Services) left meeting at 2:51pm and returned at 2:53pm.

CCES2 AWARD OF BSC - 17/18 - T12, OPERATION OF ST GEORGE LANDFILL

The Balonne Shire Council has recently invited tenders for the Operation and Maintenance of the St George Landfill. Two (2) conforming tenders were received by the closing date of 9 August 2018 at 2pm. This report summarises the evaluation of those tenders and makes a recommendation for the award of the contract.

Cr Todd moved and Cr Gaske seconded

That:

1. Proterra Group Pty Ltd be awarded the contract for the Operation and Maintenance of the St George Landfill for a period of three (3) years, with the option for three (3) x one (1) year extensions; with compactor.

The motion was put with Cr Todd calling for a Division:

For - Crs Marsh, Gaske and Todd

Against - Crs Fuhrmeister, O'Toole, Paul and Scriven

The motion was LOST.

In accordance with Section 273(1)(a)(i) of the *Local Government Regulations 2012* Council must include a statement of reasons if a decision made at a meeting is inconsistent with a recommendation or advice given to the local government by an advisor of the local government that applies to a decision about entering into a contract the total value of which is more than \$200,000 exclusive of GST.

Statement of Reasons

Those against the motion stated that they:

Disagree with the interpretation of the definition of local supplier in Council's purchasing policy

It is considered that the tender should be re-tendered.

It is considered there were too many assumptions made in the tender assessment.

The recommendation was not considered to be value for money.

Both tenders should be able to be assessed on equal playing field.

Cr Gaske retired from the meeting at 3:26pm..

INFORMATION REPORTS

(ICEO) CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DECOIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT AUGUST 2018

Economic Development Update August 2018

ICEO2 MONTHLY REPORT

Please find attached grants information from 05 August – 07 September 2018.

(IFCS) FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES

MONTHLY REPORT - DIRECTOR FINANCE & CORPORATE SERVICES

Monthly Information Report – Director Finance & Corporate Services

ICFS2 MONTHLY REPORT

Monthly Safety Report

ICFS3 MONTHLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION REPORT AUGUST 2018

Monthly Financial Information Report for the period ended 31 August 2018

(IIFS) INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

MONTHLY REPORT FOR THE SEPTEMBER 2018 COUNCIL MEETING

From the Director Infrastructure Services - reporting for the month of August.

(ICES) COMMUNITY & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Rural Services report for August 2018 is presented to Council for information.

ICES2 MONTHLY REPORT

The Community & Environmental Sustainability Report for the month of August 2018 is presented for Council's information

There being no further business, the Meeting closed, the time being 3:39pm.

Confirmed at a General Meeting of the Council held on 18 October 2018.

MAYOR

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Council